Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 13:25:23 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Program Changes for PJHR Certificate & Minor Program
Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 1:06:38 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ann Branaman

To: Angela Nichols

Attachments: image001.jpg
So sorry. Yes, Sociology supports your proposed changes.

Ann Branaman

Professor and Chair of Sociology
Culture & Society Building (CU) 253
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

branaman@fau.edu
561-297-0261

From: Angela Nichols <nicholsa@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:06 PM

To: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>

Subject: FW: Program Changes for PJHR Certificate & Minor Program

Hi Ann,

| am writing to ask for your support in PJHR making a few changes to our minor/certificate program. We are
adapting the program to require only one core course rather than two from a larger list. Some of these
courses are not offered frequently enough (or at all) for our students to be able to complete the
minor/certificate. So, rather than listing these courses as a core courses, we are moving them to the elective
list, but also increasing the elective courses required for the minor/certificate from two to three or 6 to 9
credit hours. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. We are hoping this flexibility will
increase the number of students we have in the program. We currently only have 10 enrolled.

The course impacted are:

HIS 3204: History of Human Rights

SPC 4633: Rhetoric of Social Protest

ANT 4409: Anthropology of Peace and Violence
SYA 4930: Special Topics (Human Rights)

Change the minor/certificate requirements to reflect the following:
Student takes PAX 3001 any other three courses from the approved list of core courses and electives.

Students may petition to allow up to one course that is not listed with director approval.

If you support these changes, please let me know so | can submit your support along with the attached forms
to the UUCP.

Cheers,
Angie
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From: Angela Nichols <nicholsa@fau.edu>

Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 at 12:07 PM

To: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>, Meredith Ellis <ellism@fau.edu>, Michael Harris
<mbharris@fau.edu>, Shane Eason <eason@fau.edu>, Douglas Kanter <Dkanterl@fau.edu>
Subject: Program Changes for PJHR Certificate & Minor Program

Dear Ann, Meredith, Mike, Shane, and Doug,

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

Angela D. Nichols

Director, Center for Peace, Justice & Human Rights
Associate Professor, Political Science

AH 209B
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Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 13:27:16 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Jewish Studies and PJHR

Date: Friday, February 28, 2025 at 4:53:09 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Rachel Harris

To: Angela Nichols

Attachments: image001.jpg

We would love that. You can also add Holocaust on Screen (which is currently under a temp rubric in
SCMS)

From: Angela Nichols <nicholsa@fau.edu>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 2:00 PM
To: Rachel Harris <harrisr@fau.edu>
Subject: Jewish Studies and PJHR

Hi Rachel,
Can we add these classes to the PJHR minor???/

e The Holocaust (JST 4701)
History of Anti-Semitism (JST 3408)

Women and Judaism (JST 4510)
Peoples of the Middle East (ASH 3230)
The Modern Middle East (ASH 3221)

Happy to add others as well, but these seem especially relevant.

Angela D. Nichols

Director, Center for Peace, Justice & Human Rights
Associate Professor, Political Science

AH 209B

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

Center for Peace, Justice
and Human Rights
Dorothy F. Schmidt

College of Arts and Letters
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Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 13:26:27 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Program Changes for PJHR Certificate & Minor Program
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 at 12:16:47 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Douglas Kanter

To: Angela Nichols

Attachments: image001.jpg
Dear Angie,

No objection from History.

Best,

Doug

Douglas Kanter, PhD, FRHistS
Associate Professor and Chair
Department of History
Florida Atlantic University

From: Angela Nichols <nicholsa@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 12:07 PM

To: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>; Meredith Ellis <ellism@fau.edu>; Michael Harris
<mharris@fau.edu>; Shane Eason <eason@fau.edu>; Douglas Kanter <Dkanterl@fau.edu>
Subject: Program Changes for PJHR Certificate & Minor Program

Dear Ann, Meredith, Mike, Shane, and Doug,

| am writing to ask for your support in PJHR making a few changes to our minor/certificate program.
We are adapting the program to require only one core course rather than two from a larger list.
Some of these courses are not offered frequently enough (or at all) for our students to be able to
complete the minor/certificate. So, rather than listing these courses as a core courses, we are
moving them to the elective list, but also increasing the elective courses required for the
minor/certificate from two to three or 6 to 9 credit hours. Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns. We are hoping this flexibility will increase the number of students we have in
the program. We currently only have 10 enrolled.

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
Student takes PAX 3001 any other three courses from the approved list of core courses and
electives. Students may petition to allow up to one course that is not listed with director approval.

If you support these changes, please let me know so | can submit your support along with the
attached forms to the UUCP.

Cheers,
Angie
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Angela D. Nichols

Director, Center for Peace, Justice & Human Rights
Associate Professor, Political Science
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Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 13:25:53 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Program Changes for PJHR Certificate & Minor Program

Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 at 6:14:42 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Shane Eason

To: Angela Nichols, Ann Branaman, Meredith Ellis, Michael Harris, Douglas
Kanter

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Angie...

Per the program change document, SCMS does not have FIL 2390. We will be running a special topics course in
fall 2025, FIL 4930 Holocaust on Film. Is this what you meant? Unless there’s something I’'m not aware of, we need
to put the special topics through UUPC. So, maybe it's a typo? As for removing SPC 4633, that'’s fine.

Shane

Interim Director | Associate Prof. of Experimental and Documentary Film | Multimedia Production Coordinator |
DFSCAL FA Chair

School of Communication & Multimedia Studies | Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts & Letters | Florida Atlantic
University

eason@fau.edu | fau.edu/scms

From: Angela Nichols <nicholsa@fau.edu>

Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 at 12:07 PM

To: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>, Meredith Ellis <ellism@fau.edu>, Michael Harris
<mharris@fau.edu>, Shane Eason <eason@fau.edu>, Douglas Kanter <Dkanter1 @fau.edu>
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
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Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 13:26:11 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Program Changes for PJHR Certificate & Minor Program
Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 8:45:26 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Michael Harris

To: Angela Nichols

Attachments: image001.jpg
Hello Angie, Anthro supports the changes.

Michael Harris

From: Angela Nichols <nicholsa@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 12:07 PM

To: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>; Meredith Ellis <ellism@fau.edu>; Michael Harris
<mharris@fau.edu>; Shane Eason <eason@fau.edu>; Douglas Kanter <Dkanterl @fau.edu>
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
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